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SUNDERLAND

Gray School 

FOREWORD

______

The work of compiling this little record has been carried out with the utmost care, and no effort has been spared to make the List as correct and complete as possible. Homes have been visited, information has been sought by letter and advertisement, 'Old Boy' visitors to the School have been welcomed, yet in such a work it is almost inevitably the case that there is some error or omission. If this is so, the Committee hope that those concerned will understand the reason. <br />
The magnitude and duration of the War, the many branches of the various services, the scattering of those serving over every part of the globe, all make it extremely difficult to trace every individual man. <br />
The 'East End' has indeed cause to be for ever proud of the way in which its sons obeyed to a man the call to help King and Country. No fewer than eighty-six Old Boys of this School made the great Sacrifice, while eleven gained distinctions. <br />
Several families have suffered very severely: -<br />


of the 5 brothers Nelson who joined, 3 were killed; <br />


"         3      "       Emmerson  "           2         "<br />

     "        3      "       Dobson       "           2         "<br />


"         2      "      Gray             "          both were killed<br />


"         5      "      Parton          "
    2          "<br />
So far as is known only one former member of the staff was killed, viz., Robert Stafford, who taught here about five years (1906-11) before going to Bede College. He was with the 8th D.L.I. and was killed in his first engagement, Whit-Monday, 1915, near Ypres. <br />
The Committee tender their hearty thanks to all who have helped in any way towards the Memorial, either by gathering or furnishing information, or by contributions to the Memorial Fund. <br />
Readers will be interested to learn that the design on the outer cover as well as the sketches of the School, are the work of an Old Boy - Mr Scott - who is to be highly congratulated on the quality of his work particularly as, owing to a severe injury to his right hand during the War, he is now obliged to do all his artistic work with the left. <br />
H.C. <br />
<center>--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------</center> <br />
<center>Notes on the History of the Gray Schools.</center><br />
<center>____________________</center><br />
The origin of the School dates back to April, 1822, when the then Rector - the Rev. Robt. Gray, acquired a piece of land in Vine Street together with the Methodist Chapel, which stood to the rear, for a sum of money approximating to £1000. <br />
These premises, after suitable alterations, were to be used as a School "for the education and instruction of children of poor inhabitants of the parishes of  Sunderland, Bishopwearmouth and Monkwearmouth in connection with the National Society." <br />
The School was opened in 1823. Five years later more ground near the School was acquired for the purpose of building a house for the Schoolmaster and Schoolmistress. <br />
In a Report issued in 1830, we read that the Parochial School had been further enlarged by the addition of another floor, which brought the accommodation up to 400 boys and 150 girls, the latter being accommodated upstairs. <br />
The total cost of the School as thus completed was £1716, which for the most part was provided by voluntary subscription. <br />
The Scholars were required to pay 1d. per week<br />
In Sept., 1838, the Freemen and Stallingers of Sunderland agreed to pay annually to the Rector of Sunderland the sum of £31 10s. on condition that they had the right of nominating 42 children to be educated in the School free of charge. These were to be children of parents "resident in the parish of Sunderland or the issue of sailors or fishermen belonging to the Port of Sunderland." <br />
By the S.O.A. Act of 1853, this right of nomination was transferred to the Principals and Governors of the Sunderland Orphan Asylum. <br />
<em>Present Buildings.</em><br />
By the same Act of 1853 the Principals and Governors of S.O.A. were required to set out and appropriate a part of the Town Moor - not exceeding half-an-acre - as a site for a new School. This Act also directed that the sum of £400 be paid by the Corporation towards the erection of new buildings. <br />
The enactments were carried out in August, 1856, during the Rectorship of the Rev. H. Peters, the new building being styled the Gray Schools, in memory of the founder, the Rev. Rob. Gray. <br />
The old School premises in Vine Street were then sold. <br />
The present Infants’ Department was opened in Jan., 1874. <br />
Many of the boys who have passed through these Schools at various times have made their mark in after life. <br />
Prominent among these are: <br />
The late Alderman Edwin Dix, Mayor of the Borough 1899-100, and the late Alderman Ralph B. Annison, for many years a prominent and highly respected member of the Town Council and a generous supporter of Sunderland Parish Church. <br />
The oldest living ‘Old Boy’ is Mr Robinson, a retired ship captain, who is now 87, and still in excellent health. He has distinct recollections of the time he was a scholar at the Old School in Vine St. from 1842-46. <br />
The following is a list of the Head Teachers of the Boys’ School since the erection of the present buildings:- <br />

Mr J. Hope: 1855-66<br />

Mr J.B. Punshon: 1866- 1877<br />

Mr Robt. Singleton: May, 1877-Xmas, 1884<br />

Mr Fred. Forrest: Jan., 1885-May, 1895<br />

Mr Matthew Barron: June, 1895-Midsumer, 1905<br />

Mr H. Carr: Aug., 1905<br />
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